Batteries — General Purpose

RQID1300034 - Verification of Availability

Find attached the “Scopes of Work” and “Special Requirements” for an upcoming
Invitation to Bid (ITB). Please review to determine if you would be able to satisfy the
requirements (as applicable), and interested in responding; if so, please check the
appropriate areas below and respond to this email confirming the same. Please pay “CLOSE”
attention to the various sections and the “SPECIAL/MINIMUM?” requirements for each, and
confirm your ability and availability to satisfy “ALL” sections/scopes.

See Sections 3.1 to 3.3 (all subsections) — Paying very close attention to all Sections listed
and the requirements of each. (While you are not bidding at this time, be mindful your
response strongly influences SBD’s determination as it relates to a potential SBE Measure).
So please be diligent in your review of the information and respond accordingly, based on your
ability to meet ALL the applicable requirements.

Are you able to satisfy the requirements of the attached documents (ITB)?
YES _ NO _

Do you have prior experience consistent with the requirements of this ITB?
YES _ NO _

Are you able to meet the requirements of Section 3.1? YES _ NO _
Are you able to meet the requirements of Section 3.2? YES _ NO _
Are you able to meet the requirements of Section 3.3? YES _ NO _
Check Group of Interest: Group A Group B

¥**See pages 6 & 7 (FYI — no need to complete them for this “Phase”)***

I am “NOT” interested in this solicitation.

Name of Firm: SBE Exp. Date:

Owner’s Name: Signature:

Please respond by 12:00pm; Wednesday Decemb
Any questions, feel free to contact me at the number below.

(Respond to the “Verification “whether you are interested or not (choosing “Yes” or “No”), as
this helps SBD in the determination of measures).

Vivian O. Walters, Jr.

Contract Development Specialist II

Regulatory and Economic Resources Department

Small Business Development Division

111 NW 1st Street #19 Floor, Miami, Fl 33128

walterv@miamidade.gov

% Office (305) 375-3138 | &Fax (305) 375-3160
"Delivering Excellence Every Day”



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY BID NO.:

3.1

3.2

3.3

SECTION 3
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

BATTERIES — GENERAL PURPOSE

SCOPE OF WORK

This solicitation is for the purchase of Dry Cell Batteries, non-rechargeable. Bidder
may provide pricing for any of the following manufacturers: Duracell, Energizer,
JBRO, Rayo-Vac, Ultra Life, Madiran, Motorola, AMS, Powersonic, Vinnic, G.N.
National, Alexander and Multiplier.

TWO DIFFERENT GROUPS OF BATTERIES

GROUP A

Alkaline Batteries of various sizes.

GROUP B

General Purpose Batteries of various sizes.

MANUFACTURERS DATE

All dry cell non-rechargeable batteries supplied in accordance with this bid shall be
of current manufacturer date. Primary non-rechargeable batteries over 4 months old
will not be accepted by Miami-Dade County.

PACKAGING

The Bidder shall indicate in section four (4) the package size. No Batteries shall be
shipped individually. They shall be packaged in the manufacturer's original
packaging.



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY

FIRM NAME:

SECTION 4
BID SUBMITTAL FOR:

BATTERIES - GENERAL PURPOSE

BID NO.: *

4.1 PRICING

GROUP A - ALKALINE BATTERIES OF VARIOUS SIZES

ltem #

Estimated
Quantity

Description

Unit Price

300 Each

Alkaline Size N 1.5 Volts

$

Brand:

Manufacture:

Package Size/Model No:

110,000 Each

Alkaline Size AAA 1.5 Volts

Brand:

Manufacture:

Package Size/Model No:

100,000 Each

Alkaline Size AA 1.5 Volts

Brand:

Manufacture:

Package Size/Model No:

45,000 Each

Alkaline Size C, 1.5 Volts

Brand:

Manufacture:

Package Size/Model No:

35,000 Each

Alkaline Size D, 1.5 Volts

Brand:

Manufacture:

Package Size/Model No:

10,500 Each

Alkaline Size 2-5/8” x 2/58” x 4 13/32” 6 Volts

Brand:

Manufacture:

Package Size/Model No:

25,000 Each

Alkaline Size 1-1/32” x 1-29/32" 9 Volts

Brand:

Manufacture:

Package Size/Model No:




MIAMI-DADE COUNTY

FIRM NAME:

BID NO.: *

SECTION 4
BID SUBMITTAL FOR:

BATTERIES - GENERAL PURPOSE

GROUP B — GENERAL PURPOSE BATTERIES OF VARIOUS SIZES

ltem #

Estimated
Quantity

Description

Unit Price

1,000 Each

Batteries General Purpose Size AA 1.5 Volts

Brand:

Manufacture:

Package Size/Model No:

1000 Each

Batteries General Purpose Size AAA 1.5 Volts

Brand:

Manufacture:

Package Size/Model No:

100 Each

Batteries General Purpose Size C, 1.5 Volts

Brand:

Manufacture:

Package Size/Model No:

100 Each

Batteries General Purpose, Heavy Duty Size D, 1.5 Volts

Brand:

Manufacture:

Package Size/Model No:

1000 Each

Industrial Batteries Size 2-5/8" x 2-5/8" x 4-13/32” 6 Volis

Brand:

Manufacture:

Package Size/Model No;

850 Each

Batteries General Purpose, Size 5-11/32"Long x 2-27/32"Wide x
4-15/16" High (NEDA 918), 6 Volts, Knurled — Nut + Screw
Terminals

Brand:

Manufacture:

Package Size/Model No:

200 Each

Batteries Size 7-1/14" x 6-7/16", 7-1/2” Volt Emergency Lights,
Portable Lights Fisher Porter Tide Gauge

Brand:

Manufacture:

Package Size/Model No:

150 Each

Batteries General Purpose 1-1/32" x 21/32" x 1-29/32"

Brand:

Manufacture:

Package Size/Model No:
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